
 

 

 

ITEM #5.A 

Approval of Minutes of the February 06, 2024 Regular Meeting 

001



  

1 

 

1 

DPMWD MINUTES February 06, 2024 
 

 

 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
DEL PASO MANOR WATER DISTRICT 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
February 06, 2024 6:00 PM 

 1817 Maryal Drive, Suite 300, Sacramento 95864 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
President Saunders called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 
Directors Present: President Ryan Saunders, Carl Dolk, Bob Matteoli, Gwynne 

Pratt, and David Ross 
 
Staff Present: General Manager Adam Coyan 
 Office Manager  Victoria Hoppe 
 Field Supervisor Mike Jenner 
 Certified Public Accountant Robert Merritt 
 Assistant Legal Counsel Lauren Bernadette 
 
A quorum of the Board was present. 
 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: Members may pull an item from the agenda. 

 
Director Dolk made a motion to adopt the agenda. The motion was seconded by Director 
Matteoli. The agenda was adopted on a 5 Yes/0 No vote. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA The Board of Directors welcomes 

participation at these meetings. Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the 
agenda may be addressed by the public, California law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter 
which is not on the posted agenda, unless the members determines that it is an emergency or other 
situation specified in Government Code Section 54954.2. Public comments are limited to five (5) minutes 
per individual. Please make your comments directly to the DPMWD Chair. Comments will be accepted via 
teleconference and in writing.  

(6:02 pm) 
 
President Saunders called for public comment.  
 
Trish Harrington spoke regarding Well 8, the budget, 218, and Well 9. 
 

002



  

2 

 

2 

DPMWD MINUTES February 06, 2024 
 

 

Roy Wilson spoke regarding the agenda. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 

5. CLOSED SESSION:  

 
1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation pursuant to Gov. Code section 54957: 

General Manager 
 
President Saunders called for public comment. Seeing no one come forward, he closed the 
public comment.  
 
President Saunders recessed the open session and convened the closed session at 6:07 p.m.  
 
The open session reconvened at 6:32 p.m.  
 
President Saunders reported the Board would consider a compensation change under Item 9.E. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: All items under Consent Calendar will be considered together by one action 

of the Board, any Member or members of the public may request that an item be removed and considered 
separately. 

(6:33 pm) 
 
Request was made for Item 6.B to be discussed and considered separately. 
 
Item 5.A: Approval of Minutes of the January 09, 2024 Regular Meeting 
 
President Saunders called for public comment.  
 
Carol Rose noted a scrivener’s error. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
Director Ross made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar Item 6.A. The motion was 
seconded by Director Pratt. The motion was approved on a 5 Yes/0 No vote. 
 
Item 5.B: Approval of Warrants and Payroll 
   
Directors requested clarification on expenses. Staff fielded the inquiries. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment.  
 
Trish Harrington provided general comments regarding the agenda item. 
 
Seeing no further comment, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
Director Ross made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar Item 6.B. The motion was 
seconded by Director Dolk. The motion was approved on a 5 Yes/0 No vote. 
 
 

003



  

3 

 

3 

DPMWD MINUTES February 06, 2024 
 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
There were no Public Hearing items to consider. 
 

8. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
There were no Old Business items to consider. 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
Item 9.A: Budget to Actuals 
(6:44 pm) 
 
Certified Public Accountant Merritt presented the staff report and fielded inquiries from the 
Board. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment. 
 
Trish Harrington provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Roy Wilson provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
Item 9.B: Informational Update on Finance AdHoc Committee Recommendation 
(7:00 pm) 
 
General Manager Coyan presented the staff report and fielded inquiries from the Board. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment.  
 
Roy Wilson provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Marcy provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
The Board requested the matter be settled no later than the new fiscal year. 
 
Item 9.C: Resolution No. 24-0206-01 Authorizing a Cost-of-Living Increase for all 

District Staff Except General Manager 
(7:16 pm) 
 
General Manager Coyan presented the staff report and fielded inquiries from the Board. 
 
Director Dolk and Director Matteoli expressed concern with an automatic Cost-of-Living 
(COLA). Discussion ensued amongst the Board regarding the automatic COLA. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment.  
 

004



  

4 

 

4 

DPMWD MINUTES February 06, 2024 
 

 

Roy Wilson provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Carol Rose provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
Director Ross made a motion to approve Resolution No. 24-0206-01, as presented. The motion 
was seconded by Director Pratt. The motion was approved on a 3 Yes/2 No (Dolk/Matteoli) 
vote. 
 
Item 9.D: Participation in California Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities System 
(7:54 pm) 
 
Assistant Legal Counsel Bernadette presented the staff report and fielded questions by the 
Board. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment. Seeing no one come forward, he closed public 
comment. 
 
Director Ross shared concerns of the District’s liability with participating. 
 
Director Dolk made a motion to approve Resolution No. 24-0206-02. The motion was seconded 
by Director Pratt. The motion was approved on a 4 Yes/1 No (Ross) vote. 
 
President Saunders called a break at 8:05 pm. The meeting reconvened at 8:11 pm. 
 
Item 9.E: Consider Proposed First Amendment to the District’s Employment 

Agreement with General Manager Adam Coyan to Amend Base Salary Rate 
(8:11 pm) 
 
President Saunders presented the report and noted this item was discussed in Closed Session 
and the Board’s recommendation was to change the District Manager’s annual salary 
compensation to $185,000 a year. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment. 
 
Trish Harrington provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Marcy provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
Director Matteoli read a salary survey into the record. 
 
Director Ross made a motion to modify the General Manager’s employment agreement to 
reflect a new salary of $185,000. The motion was seconded by Director Pratt. The motion was 
approved on a 5 Yes/0 No vote. 
  

005



  

5 

 

5 

DPMWD MINUTES February 06, 2024 
 

 

 

10. FIELD REPORT: Verbal report 
 

Item 9.A: Field Report on Current and Upcoming Projects 
(8:22 pm) 
 
Field Supervisor Jenner summarized the staff report and fielded inquiries from the Board. 
 

11. DIRECTOR REPORT ON COMMITTEE MEETINGS: Verbal report 
 Each Board Member will have 5 minutes to report out on all associated committees 
 

Item 10.A: Director Dolk 
  American Water Works Association (AWWA) 
  Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 
Item 10.B: Director Matteoli 
  Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Agriculture 
  Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Groundwater 
  Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA) 
Item 10.C: Director Ross 
  California Rural Water Authority (CRWA) 
  California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 
Item 10.D: Director Saunders 
  Joint Powers Insurance (JPIA) 
Item 10.E: Director Pratt 
  Regional Water Authority (RWA) 
  Water Forum 
(8:34 pm) 
 
Directors provided brief reports on committee meetings they attended or would attend at future 
meetings. 
 

12. GENERAL MANAGERS COMMENTS: Verbal report 
(8:47 pm) 
 
General Manager Coyan provided an update on general District matters. 
 
President Saunders called for public comment.  
 
Carol Rose provided general comments regarding this agenda item. 
 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 

13. DIRECTORS COMMENTS: Verbal information, non-action comments. 
(8:53 pm) 

 
President Saunders officially turned in his resignation and thanked several people for their 
support. Directors thanked President Saunders for his service, dedication, and leadership. 
 
Director Matteoli requested a discussion regarding website update regarding SB522 and SB88.  
Support was provided by all Directors. 
 

006



  

6 

 

6 

DPMWD MINUTES February 06, 2024 
 

 

14. FUTURE AGENDA REQUESTS: Directors can suggest topics they would like on future agendas 
(9:02 pm) 
 
There were no agenda requests from the Directors. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for March 05, 2024 

 

Director Ross made a motion to adjourn. Director Pratt seconded the motion. There being no 
further business, the Board of Directors meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVAL: ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ _________________________________ 
Carl Dolk, Vice President of the Board Norma I. Alley, MMC, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

007



 

 

 

ITEM #5.B 

Approval of Minutes of the February 22, 2024 Special Meeting 

008



  

1 

 

1 

DPMWD MINUTES February 22, 2024 
 

 

 

 
 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
DEL PASO MANOR WATER DISTRICT 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

 
February 22, 2024 6:00 PM 

 1817 Maryal Drive, Suite 300, Sacramento 95864 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 
Vice President Dolk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 
Directors Present: Vice President Carl Dolk, Bob Matteoli, Gwynne Pratt, and 

David Ross 
 
Staff Present: General Manager Adam Coyan 
 Office Manager  Victoria Hoppe 
 Assistant Legal Counsel Lauren Bernadette 
 
A quorum of the Board was present. 
 

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA: Members may pull an item from the agenda. 

 
Director Pratt made a motion to adopt the agenda. The motion was seconded by Director 
Matteoli. The agenda was adopted on a 4 Yes/0 No/1 Vacant vote. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
Item 4.A: Procedure For Filling Vacancy on Board of Directors 
(6:44 pm) 
 
Assistant Legal Counsel Bernadette presented the report and fielded questions from the Board. 
 
General discussion ensued regarding deadlines and the need for a special meeting. 
 
Vice President Dolk called for public comment. 
 
Trish Harrington provided general comments regarding the presentation. 
 
Roy Wilson provided general comments regarding the presentation. 

009



  

2 

 

2 

DPMWD MINUTES February 22, 2024 
 

 

 
Seeing no further comments, President Saunders closed public comment. 
 
Director Matteoli made a motion directing staff to proceed with the appointment. The motion 
was seconded by Director Pratt. The motion was approved on a 4 Yes/0 No/1 Vacant vote. 
 
Director Matteoli made a motion directing staff to put the election of officers on the April 2 
Agenda. The motion was seconded by Director Pratt. The motion was approved on a 4 Yes/0 
No/1 Vacant vote. 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for March 05, 2024 

 

Director Matteoli made a motion to adjourn. Director Pratt seconded the motion. There being 
no further business, the Board of Directors meeting adjourned at 6:51 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVAL: ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ _________________________________ 
Carl Dolk, Vice President of the Board Norma I. Alley, MMC, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

010



 

 

 

ITEM #5.C 

Approval of Warrants and Payroll 

011



D
e
l P
as
o
 M

an
o
r 
W
at
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t

V
EN

D
O
R
S 
P
A
ID
 /
 A
P
P
R
O
V
ED

 ‐ 
FE
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
2
4

V
EN

D
O
R
S 
N
A
M
E

D
ES
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

C
IP

A
M
O
U
N
T

C
H
EC

K
 #

AC
W
A 
JP
IA

He
al
th

$2
90

.9
1

10
88

3
AD

P
Pa
yr
ol
l

$2
6,
49

0.
5 2

EF
T

AD
P 
Ta
xe
s

Pa
yr
ol
l T
ax
es

$1
2,
33

7.
99

EF
T

A.
I. 
El
ec
tr
ic

W
el
l 4
 T
ro
ub

le
sh
oo

t
$3

20
.8
7

10
88
4

Ap
pl
et
re
e 
An

sw
er
s

An
sw

er
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e

$5
05

.3
8

CC
AT

&
T

In
te
rn
et
; P
ho

ne
/F
ax

$8
5.
60

CC
AT

&
T

Ph
on

e
$3

46
.9
3

CC
AT

&
T

Ph
on

e
$2

14
.8
2

CC
AT

&
T 
M
ob

ili
t y

Ce
ll 
Ph

on
es
; i
Pa
ds

$5
07

.5
1

CC
BS
K

La
bs

$2
,6
88

.0
0

10
88

5
Ca
lP
er
s

Em
pl
oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 
‐ P

ep
ra

$3
,2
39

.1
4

EF
T

Ca
lP
er
s

Em
pl
oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 
‐ C

la
ss
ic

$2
,4
00

.8
5

EF
T

Ca
lP
er
s

He
al
th

$1
4,
05

0.
40

EF
T

Ca
lP
er
s

U
nf
un

de
d 
Li
ab
ili
ty
 ‐ 
Cl
as
sic

$5
,9
58

.9
2

EF
T

Ci
ty
 o
f S
ac
ra
m
en

to
Di
ve
rs
io
n 
Bi
lli
ng

 (J
ul
y 
‐ D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
3)

$3
,3
43

.5
9

10
88

6
DE

X.
YP

Ye
llo
w
 P
ag
es

$1
5.
50

CC
Em

ig
h 
Ha

rd
w
ar
e

M
at
er
ia
l/S

up
pl
ie
s

$6
03

.6
0

10
88

7
Em

pl
oy
m
en

t D
ev
el
op

m
en

t D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

Em
pl
oy
m
en

t T
ax

$1
,7
99

.9
9

10
88

8
Fo
rs
gr
en

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c.

Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ru
 1
2/
31

/2
02

3 
(O
n‐
Ca
ll 
Se
rv
ic
es
)

$3
,5
01

.2
5

10
88

9
Fo
rs
gr
en

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c.

Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ru
 1
2/
31

/2
02

3 
(H
yd
ra
ul
ic
 M

od
el
)

$7
,4
32

.5
0

10
88

9
Fo
rs
gr
en

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c.

Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ru
 1
2/
31

/2
02

3 
(W

el
l 9
 E
ng
in
ee
rin

g)
$1

,2
37

.5
0

10
88

9
Kr
on

ic
k,
 M

os
ko
vi
tz
, T
ie
de

m
an
n 
&
 G
ira

r d
Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ro
ug
h 
De

ce
m
be

r 2
02

3
$5

,9
47

.0
0

10
89

1
Ic
on

ix
 W

at
er
w
or
ks
, I
nc
.

Fo
x 
Ho

llo
w
 L
an
e

$7
79

.0
5

10
89

0
Ic
on

ix
 W

at
er
w
or
ks
, I
nc
.

42
68

 S
to
c k

$6
96

.3
7

10
89

0
Le
a f

Ph
ot
oc
op

y 
M
ac
hi
ne

 L
ea
se

$1
72

.9
2

EF
T

Le
ga
cy
 C
le
an
in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
ar
ya
l o
ffi
ce
 

$1
60

.0
0

CC
M
ai
lR
ite

Bi
lli
ng

 M
ai
lh
ou

se
 (N

ov
./
De

c.
 2
02

3 
Bi
lli
ng

 &
 in
se
rt
)

$3
,3
78

.9
6

10
89

2
M
un

ib
ill
in
g

Ra
te
 C
ha
ng
es

$3
75

.0
0

10
89

3
M
un

ib
ill
in
g

De
ce
m
be

r 2
02

3 
M
er
ch
an
t F

ee
s

$1
0.
00

10
89

3
PG

&
E

G
as

$9
.1
6

EF
T

Re
gi
on

al
 G
ov
er
nm

en
t S

er
vi
ce
s (
RG

S)
De

ce
m
be

r 2
02

3 
Cl
er
k 
Se
rv
ic
es

$3
67

.1
4

10
89
4

Ro
be

rt
 M

er
rit
t

CP
A 
‐ S
er
vi
ce
s R

en
de

re
d 
Th
ro
ug
h 
De

ce
m
be

r 2
02

3
$6

17
.5
0

10
89

5
Sa
cr
am

en
to
 C
ou

nt
y 
U
til
iti
es

U
til
iti
es

$2
42

.6
8

EF
T

012



D
e
l P
as
o
 M

an
o
r 
W
at
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t

V
EN

D
O
R
S 
P
A
ID
 /
 A
P
P
R
O
V
ED

 ‐ 
FE
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
2
4

Sa
cr
am

en
to
 S
ub

ur
ba
n 
W
at
er
 D
ist
ric
t (
SS
W
D)

20
22

/2
02

3 
In
te
rt
ie
 W

at
er
 D
el
iv
er
y

$5
95

.0
8

10
89

6
Si
er
ra
 C
he

m
ic
al
 C
om

pa
ny

Ch
em

ic
al
s

$4
20

.0
0

10
89

7
Sm

ud
Ac
co
un

t#
 7
00

00
00

17
9

$6
,3
16

.0
1

10
89

8
St
re
am

lin
e

W
eb

sit
e

$2
49

.0
0

CC
TA

K 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns
, I
nc
.

25
10

 Io
ne

 S
tr
ee
t

$4
,8
31

.8
0

10
89

9
TA

K 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns
, I
nc
.

37
20

 D
ub

ac
 W

a y
$6

,0
08

.6
4

10
89

9
Te
rr
ap
in
 T
ec
hn

ol
og
y 
G
ro
u p

So
ft
w
ar
e 
/ C

om
pu

te
rs

$1
82

.3
5

10
90

0
U
in
ta
 H
ol
di
ng
s,
 L
LC

M
ar
ch
 2
02

4 
Re

n t
$2

,7
00

.0
0

10
90

1
U
m
pq

ua
 B
an
k

Di
st
ric
t C

re
di
t C

ar
d

$2
,5
10

.9
9

10
90

2
U
SA

 B
lu
eB

oo
k

W
el
l P
ar
ts

$5
8.
85

10
90

3
VO

YA
Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

24
 E
m
pl
oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n

$5
00

.0
0

10
90
4

W
ex
 B
an
k

G
as

$3
79

.2
3

EF
T

W
izi
x 
Te
ch
no

lo
gy
 G
ro
up

, I
nc
.

Ph
ot
oc
op

y 
M
ac
hi
ne

$9
7.
45

CC
M
O
N
TH

LY
 T
O
TA

L‐
‐‐
‐‐
‐‐
‐‐
‐‐
>

$
0
.0
0

$
1
2
4
,9
7
6
.9
5

A
p
p
ro
ve
d
 a
t 
0
2
/0
6
/2
0
2
4
 R
e
gu
la
r 
M
e
e
ti
n
g

TO
TA

L 
C
H
EC

K
S 
IS
SU

ED
: 
2
2

P
A
ID
 V
IA
 C
R
ED

IT
 C
A
R
D
 (
C
C
):
 1
7

P
A
ID
 V
IA
 E
LE
C
TR

O
N
IC
 F
U
N
D
S 
TR

A
N
SF
ER

 (
EF
T)
: 
1
0

* 
D
IS
TR

IC
T 
FI
LE
S 
IN
C
LU

D
ES
 IN

V
O
IC
ES
 B
EH

IN
D
 C
R
ED

IT
 C
A
R
D
 B
IL
L 
W
H
IC
H
 A
R
E 
A
V
A
IL
A
B
LE
 F
O
R
 R
EV

IE
W
 A
T 
TH

E 
D
IS
TR

IC
T 
O
FF
IC
E

013



D
e
l P
as
o
 M

an
o
r 
W
at
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t

V
EN

D
O
R
S 
P
A
ID
 /
 A
P
P
R
O
V
ED

 ‐ 
FE
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
2
4

U
M
P
Q
U
A
 D
IS
TR

IC
T 
C
R
ED

IT
 C
A
R
D
 ‐
 P
A
ID
 F
EB

R
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
2
4

V
EN

D
O
R
S 
N
A
M
E

D
ES
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

A
M
O
U
N
T

P
A
ID
 D
A
TE

Am
az
on

O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

16
.1
4

2/
2/
20

24
Am

az
on

O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

50
.4
4

2/
4/
20

24
Am

az
on

O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

10
7.
39

2/
3/
20

24
Zo
om

Cl
ou

d 
Re

co
rd
in
g

40
.0
0

2/
4/
20

24
St
re
am

lin
e

W
eb

sit
e

24
9.
00

2/
7/
20

24
DE

X.
YP

Ye
llo
w
 P
ag
es

15
.5
0

2/
8/
20

24
Ap

pl
et
re
e 
An

sw
er
s

An
sw

er
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e

50
5.
38

2/
8/
20

24
Am

az
on

O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

10
.7
6

2/
8/
20

24
Am

az
on

O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

7.
53

2/
8/
20

24
Do

or
Da

sh
St
af
f L
un

ch
10

0.
07

2/
8/
20

24
Le
ga
cy
 C
le
an
in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
ar
ya
l o
ffi
ce
 

16
0.
00

2/
7/
20

24
AT

&
T

Ph
on

e
34

6.
93

2/
8/
20

24
AT

&
T

Ph
on

e
21

4.
82

2/
8/
20

24
W
izi
x 
Te
ch
no

lo
gy
 G
ro
up

, I
nc
.

Ph
ot
oc
op

y 
M
ac
hi
ne

97
.4
5

2/
8/
20

24
Am

az
on

O
ffi
ce
 S
up

pl
ie
s

12
.9
2

2/
10

/2
02

4
AT

&
T 
M
ob

ili
ty

Ce
ll 
Ph

on
es
; i
Pa
ds

50
7.
51

2/
12

/2
02
4

AT
&
T

In
te
rn
et
; P
ho

ne
/F
ax

85
.6
0

2/
16

/2
02
4

2
,5
2
7
.4
4

014



D
e
l P
as
o
 M

an
o
r 
W
at
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t

M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
2
4
 V
EN

D
O
R
S 
FO

R
 A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

V
EN

D
O
R
S 
N
A
M
E

D
ES
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

C
IP

A
M
O
U
N
T

C
H
EC

K
 #

AC
W
A 
JP
IA

He
al
th

AD
P

Pa
yr
ol
l

AD
P 
Ta
xe
s

Pa
yr
ol
l T
ax
es

A.
I. 
El
ec
tr
ic

W
el
l 5
 T
ro
ub

le
sh
oo

t
$3

67
.5
4

A.
I. 
El
ec
tr
ic

W
el
l 4
 M

ot
or

$4
,1
56

.8
0

Ap
pl
et
re
e 
An

sw
er
s

An
sw

er
in
g 
se
rv
ic
e

AT
&
T

In
te
rn
et
; P
ho

ne
/F
ax

AT
&
T

Ph
on

e
AT

&
T

Ph
on

e
AT

&
T 
M
ob

ili
t y

Ce
ll 
Ph

on
es
; i
Pa
ds

BS
K

La
bs

Ca
lP
er
s

Em
pl
oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 
‐ C

la
ss
ic

$3
,0
90

.3
6

Ca
lP
er
s

Em
pl
oy
ee

 C
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n 
‐ P

ep
ra

$3
,0
34

.0
7

Ca
lP
er
s

He
al
th

$1
4,
05

0.
40

Ca
lP
er
s

U
nf
un

de
d 
Li
ab
ili
ty
 ‐ 
Cl
as
sic

$5
,9
58

.9
2

DE
X.
YP

Ye
llo
w
 P
ag
es

$1
5.
50

Em
ig
h 
Ha

rd
w
ar
e

M
at
er
ia
l/S

up
pl
ie
s

Fo
rs
gr
en

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c.

Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ru
 0
1/
25

/2
02

4 
(O
n‐
Ca
ll 
Se
rv
ic
es
)

$4
,0
32

.5
0

Fo
rs
gr
en

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c.

Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ru
 0
1/
25

/2
02

4 
(H
yd
ra
ul
ic
 M

od
el
 U
pd

at
e)

$5
,4
27

.5
0

Fo
rs
gr
en

 A
ss
oc
ia
te
s,
 In
c.

Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ru
 0
1/
25

/2
02

4 
(W

el
l 9
 E
ng
in
ee
rin

g)
$7

,4
00

.1
3

Kr
on

ic
k,
 M

os
ko
vi
tz
, T
ie
de

m
an
n 
&
 G
ira

r d
Se
rv
ic
es
 R
en

de
re
d 
Th
ro
ug
h 
Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

24
$5

,1
27

.8
9

Le
a f

Ph
ot
oc
op

y 
M
ac
hi
ne

 L
ea
se

Le
ga
cy
 C
le
an
in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es

M
ar
ya
l o
ffi
ce
 

$1
60

.0
0

Lo
ew

en
 P
um

p 
M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

W
el
l 4
 M

ot
o r

$8
,0
52

.7
3

M
un

ib
ill
in
g

Bi
lli
ng

 S
ys
te
m
 (M

er
ch
an
t A

nn
ua
l R
ep

or
tin

g 
Fe
es
)

PG
&
E

G
as

Re
gi
on

al
 G
ov
er
nm

en
t S

er
vi
ce
s (
RG

S)
Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

24
 C
le
rk
 S
er
vi
ce
s

$4
89

.5
2

Ri
ch
ar
ds
on

 &
 C
om

pa
ny
, L
L P

St
at
e 
Co

nt
ro
lle
r's
 R
ep

or
t f
or
 0
6/
20

23
$4

50
.0
0

Ro
be

rt
 M

er
rit
t

CP
A 
‐ S
er
vi
ce
s R

en
de

re
d 
Th
ro
ug
h 
Ja
nu

ar
y 
20

24
$2

,5
17

.5
0

Si
er
ra
 C
he

m
ic
al
 C
om

pa
ny

Ch
em

ic
al
s

Sm
ud

Ac
co
un

t#
 7
00

00
00

17
9

$5
,6
65

.8
9

St
re
am

lin
e

W
eb

sit
e

$2
49

.0
0

TA
K 
Co

m
m
un

ic
at
io
ns
, I
nc
.

25
21

 A
va
lo
n 
Re

pa
i r

$5
,6
95

.5
8

015



D
e
l P
as
o
 M

an
o
r 
W
at
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t

M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
2
4
 V
EN

D
O
R
S 
FO

R
 A
P
P
R
O
V
A
L

Te
rr
ap
in
 T
ec
hn

ol
og
y 
G
ro
up

So
ft
w
ar
e 
/ C

om
pu

te
rs

$1
87

.3
9

To
ny
's 
Ba

ck
flo

w
 S
er
vi
ce
s

Ba
ck
flo

w
 d
ev
ic
e 
Te
st
in
g

$4
62

.0
0

U
in
ta
 H
ol
di
ng
s,
 L
LC

Ap
ril
 2
02

3 
Re

nt
$2

,7
00

.0
0

U
m
pq

ua
 B
an
k

Di
st
ric
t C

re
di
t C

ar
d

$2
,5
27

.4
4

VO
YA

Fe
br
ua
ry
 2
02

4 
Em

p.
 C
on

tr
ib
ut
io
n

$5
00

.0
0

W
ex
 B
an
k

G
as

$5
07

.9
1

W
izi
x 
Te
ch
no

lo
gy
 G
ro
up

, I
nc
.

Ph
ot
oc
op

y 
M
ac
hi
ne

$1
14

.4
6

M
O
N
TH

LY
 T
O
TA

L‐
‐‐
‐‐
‐‐
‐‐
‐‐
>

$
0
.0
0

$
8
2
,9
4
1
.0
3

016



D
e
l P
as
o
 M

an
o
r 
W
at
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t

B
O
D
 C
o
m
p
e
n
sa
ti
o
n
 E
xp
e
n
se
 S
u
m
m
ar
y

FE
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
2
4

D
O
LK

M
A
TT
EO

LI
P
R
A
TT

R
O
SS

SA
U
N
D
ER

S

B
o
ar
d
 M

e
e
ti
n
gs
 

2/
6/
20

24
DP

M
W
D 
‐ R

eg
ul
ar
 B
oa
rd
 M

ee
tin

g
1

1
1

1
1

DP
M
W
D 
‐ R

eg
ul
ar
 B
oa
rd
 M

ee
tin

g
2/
22

/2
02
4
DP

M
W
D 
‐ S
pe

ci
al
 B
oa
rd
 M

ee
tin

g
1

1
1

1
DP

M
W
D 
‐ E

m
er
ge
nc
y 
Bo

ar
d 
M
ee
tin

g
A
D
H
O
C
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
gs
 

Di
re
ct
or
 C
om

pe
ns
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

 M
ee
tin

g
Fi
na
nc
e 
St
an
di
ng

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 M
ee
tin

g 
G
en

er
al
 C
ou

ns
el
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
om

m
itt
ee

G
en

er
al
 M

an
ag
er
 E
va
lu
at
io
n 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

LA
FC
o 
2x
2 
M
ee
tin

g
Pu

bl
ic
 R
el
at
io
ns
 In
te
rv
ie
w
 C
om

m
itt
ee

 (R
os
s/
Pr
at
t)
(D
ol
k 
as
 S
ec
on

da
ry
)

Sa
cr
am

en
to
 M

et
ro
 F
ir e

SS
W
D 
/ D

PM
W
D 
2X

2 
Co

m
m
itt
ee

Su
cc
es
sio

n 
Pl
an
ni
ng

 C
om

m
itt
ee

 
O
th
e
r 
M
e
e
ti
n
gs
 

Am
er
ic
an

 W
at
er
 W

or
ks
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n 
(A
W
W
A)
 (D

o
lk
)

As
so
ci
at
io
n 
of
 C
al
ifo

rn
ia
 W

at
er
 A
ge
nc
ie
s (
AC

W
A)
 (D

o
lk
)

As
so
ci
at
io
n 
of
 C
al
ifo

rn
ia
 W

at
er
 A
ge
nc
ie
s (
AC

W
A)
 A
gr
ic
ul
tu
re
 (M

a
tt
eo
li)

As
so
ci
at
io
n 
of
 C
al
ifo

rn
ia
 W

at
er
 A
ge
nc
ie
s (
AC

W
A)
 G
ro
un

dw
at
er
 (M

a
tt
eo
li)

Ca
lif
or
ni
a 
Ru

ra
l W

at
er
 A
ut
ho

rit
y 
(C
RW

A)
 (R

o
ss
)

Ca
lif
or
ni
a 
Sp
ec
ia
l D

ist
ric
ts
 A
ss
oc
ia
tio

n 
(C
SD

A)
 (R

o
ss
)

Et
hi
cs
 T
ra
in
in
g 
(A
B1

23
4)

Jo
in
t P

ow
er
s I
ns
ur
an
ce
 (J
PI
A)
 (S
a
u
n
d
er
s)

Le
ga
l C
ou

nc
il 
M
ee
tin

g
2/
20

/2
02
4
Re

gi
on

al
 W

at
er
 A
ut
ho

rit
y 
(R
W
A)
 (P

ra
tt
)

1
2/
8/
20

2 4
Sa
cr
am

en
to
 G
ro
un

dw
at
er
 A
ut
ho

rit
y 
(S
G
A)
 (M

a
tt
eo
li 
/ 
P
ra
tt
)

1
Sa
cr
am

en
to
 S
ub

ur
ba
n 
W
at
er
 D
ist
ric
t (
SS
W
D )

Se
xu
al
 H
ar
as
sm

en
t P

re
ve
nt
io
n 
Tr
ai
ni
ng

 (A
B1

82
5)

2/
7/
20

2 4
W
at
er
 F
or
um

 (P
ra
tt
)

1
Fe
b
ru
ar
y 
M
o
n
th
ly
 M

e
e
ti
n
g 
To

ta
ls

TO
TA

L 
 M

EE
TI
N
G
S 

2
2

5
2

1
TO

TA
L 
CO

M
PE
N
SA

TE
D 
M
EE
TI
N
G
S 

2
2

5
2

1
TO

TA
L 
 C
O
M
PE
N
SA

TI
O
N
 

$2
00

$2
00

$5
00

$2
00

$1
00

FE
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 2
0
2
4
 M

EE
TI
N
G
S

017



 

 

 

ITEM #8.A 

Budget to Actuals 

018



Del Paso Manor Water District
Budget To Actual Comparison
July 1, 2023 to February 29, 2024 Notes

Year to Date
July 1, 2023 Percent of

to February 29, 2024 Budget Budget

Revenues

Water Sales 981,358                            1,358,847        72.22%
C.I.P. Revenue 353,687                            598,811           59.06%
Other water sales 1,106                               -                      Not budgeted
Other customer charges 7,220                               -                      Not budgeted
Interest income 34,647                              30,000             115.49%
Misc. income 441                                  -                      Not budgeted

Total Revenues 1,378,459                         1,987,658        69.35%

Employee Related

Management Salaries 93,538                              160,000           58.46%
Staff Salaries 182,069                            328,051           55.50%
Director Fees 8,400                               22,000             38.18%
Payroll Taxes 29,337                              41,000             71.55%
PERS Retirement 71,640                              100,500           71.28%
Health 64,110                              90,000             71.23%
Retiree Health Benefits & OPEB 43,465                              80,000             54.33%

Total Employee Related 492,559                            821,551           59.95%

Administration

Insurance 59,491                              59,500             99.98%
Office Expense 68,020                              91,500             74.34%
Audit Fees 10,700                              12,000             89.17%
Legal Fees 68,799                              200,000           34.40%
Election Related -                                       3,000              0.00%
Miscellaneous 10,790                              5,000              215.80% 1                
Professional Administration Fees 57,841                              131,700           43.92%
Bank Charges 1,259                               2,000              62.95%
Professional Dues 51,239                              58,500             87.59%
Professional Meetings -                                       10,000             0.00%
Cert/Continuing Education -                                       5,000              0.00%

Total Administration 328,139                            578,200           56.75%

Operations

Conservation -                                       3,400              0.00%
Power 60,026                              112,000           53.59%
Repairs & Maintenance 74,607                              216,000           34.54%
Lab Fees 19,373                              7,000              276.76%
Backflow Program 385                                  2,000              19.25%
Engineering 56,089                              250,000           22.44%
City Water 3,939                               7,000              56.27%
Capital/Equipment Expenditures -                                       60,000             0.00%

Total Operating 214,419                            657,400           32.62%

Total Employee Related, Administration and Operating Expenses 1,035,117                         2,057,151        50.32%

C.I.P.

New Pipeline -                                       50,000             0.00%
Well #2 -                                       950,000           0.00%
Well # 6B -                                       50,000             0.00%
Well #9 12,962                              360,000           3.60%
Interest Expense & Principal Debt Payment 67,665                              325,000           20.82%

Total C.I.P. 80,627                              1,735,000        4.65%

Amounts above are not audited 

Notes

1 Misc. expenses include employee relocation and operating interest expenses

019



February 2024 Budget

Percentage 
of Budget

Employee Related

5102.10 ꞏ Management salaries 93,538.00 160,000.00 58.46%

5102.15 ꞏ Field salaries 128,395.00 250,000.00 51.36%

5102.20 ꞏ Office manager salary 53,674.00 78,051.00 68.77%

5102.05 ꞏ Director fees 8,400.00 22,000.00 38.18%

5102.30 ꞏ Payroll taxes 29,337.00 41,000.00 71.55%

6451.00 ꞏ PERS/retirement 71,640.00 100,500.00 71.28%

6501.00 ꞏ Employee healthcare (CalPers) 64,110.00 90,000.00 71.23%

6502.00 ꞏ Retiree health benefits 43,465.00 80,000.00 54.33%

Administration

5251.00 ꞏ Insurance

5251.05 ꞏ Liability 46,392.00 40,000.00 115.98%

5251.10 ꞏ Property 4,585.00 4,500.00 101.89%

5251.15   Workers Compensation 8,514.00 15,000.00 56.76%

6151.00 ꞏ Office expense

6151.05 ꞏ District office lease 23,520.00 32,000.00 73.50%

6151.10 ꞏ Phone service 3,088.00 4,500.00 68.62%

6151.15 ꞏ Internet provider 3,601.00 5,000.00 72.02%

6151.20 ꞏ Sewer & garbage (Lusk) 965.00 2,000.00 48.25%

6151.21 ꞏ Miscellaneous (office other) 0.00 0.00 N/A

6151.25 ꞏ Postage 20,525.00 20,000.00 102.63%

6151.30 ꞏ Printing 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

6151.35 ꞏ Computers & supplies 265.00 3,500.00 7.57%

6151.40 ꞏ Office supplies 4,481.00 7,500.00 59.75%

6151.45 ꞏ Answering service 4,107.00 5,500.00 74.67%

6151.50 ꞏ Office furniture 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

6151.55 ꞏ Payroll preparation 1,175.00 2,000.00 58.75%

6151.60 ꞏ GASB 75 valuation 2,160.00 2,000.00 108.00%

6151.70 ꞏ Janitorial 1,280.00 2,500.00 51.20%

Office expense - other 2,852.00 0.00 N/A

6152.00  Building maintenance 2,408.00 2,000.00 120.40%

6251.00 ꞏ Audit 10,700.00 12,000.00 89.17%

6255.00  Election related 0.00 3,000.00 N/A

6301.00 ꞏ Legal 68,799.00 200,000.00 34.40%

6401.00 ꞏ Misc 10,790.00 5,000.00 215.80%

6601.00 ꞏ Professional Admin fees

6601.05 ꞏ SWRCB annual fees 15,598.00 16,000.00 97.49%

6601.10 ꞏ NDPES permit 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

6601.15 ꞏ Cal Pers actuarial reports 700.00 700.00 100.00%

6601.25 ꞏ Air Quality permits 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%

6601.30 ꞏ Encroachment permits 0.00 500.00 0.00%

6601.35 ꞏ CPA fees 6,460.00 18,000.00 35.89%

6601.00 ꞏ Professional admin fees - other 35,082.00 60,000.00 58.47%

6601.50 ꞏ Public relations 0.00 30,000.00 0.00%

020



6171.00 ꞏ Bank fees 1,259.00 2,000.00 62.95%

6561.00 ꞏ Professional dues

6561.05 ꞏ ACWA 9,783.00 11,000.00 88.94%

6561.10 ꞏ AWWA 494.00 700.00 70.57%

6561.15 ꞏ CSDA 8,186.00 8,300.00 98.63%

6561.20 ꞏ CRWA 750.00 1,000.00 75.00%

6561.25 ꞏ RWA 7,864.00 9,500.00 82.78%

6561.30 ꞏ SGA 21,243.00 25,000.00 84.97%

6561.35 ꞏ SAWWA 0.00 1,000.00 0.00%

6561.00 ꞏ Professional dues - other 2,919.00 2,000.00 145.95%

6551.00 ꞏ Professional meetings 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%

6610.00  Certification/continuing education 0.00 5,000.00 0.00%

Operations

5121.00  Conservation 0.00 3,400.00 0.00%

5151.00 ꞏ Power

5151.05 ꞏ PG&E 60.00 2,000.00 3.00%

5151.10 ꞏ SMUD 59,965.00 110,000.00 54.51%

5201.00 ꞏ R & M

5201.05 ꞏ Leak repairs 36,388.00 104,000.00 34.99%

5201.10   Field Equipment 0.00 2,000.00 0.00%

5201.15 ꞏ Field supplies 8,296.00 35,000.00 23.70%

5201.20 ꞏ Fuel for vehicles 3,468.00 9,000.00 38.53%

5201.25   Vehicle repair and maintenance 718.00 3,000.00 23.93%

5201.35 ꞏ Chlorine 5,846.00 11,000.00 53.15%

5201.45 ꞏ Well repair & maintenance 12,672.00 6,000.00 211.20%

5201.55 ꞏ Field staff cellular service 3,327.00 6,000.00 55.45%

5201.00  R & M other 1,000.00 0.00 N/A

5201.70  SSWD Mutual Aide Field Staff 483.00 40,000.00 1.21%

5301.00 ꞏ Lab fees (H2O testing) 19,373.00 7,000.00 276.76%

5451.00   City water 3,939.00 7,000.00 56.27%

5452.00   Backflow program 385.00 2,000.00 19.25%

5351.00  Engineering 56,089.00 250,000.00 22.44%

021



Del Paso Manor Water District

Monthly Cash Flow Activity (Unaudited)

January 2024

Operating 
Bank Account L.A.I.F. Total

Account Balances at January 1, 2024 426,223$                 1,825,317$             2,251,540$            

Rate payer collections 196,789                   ‐                                196,789                  

Other receipts 365                          ‐                                365                         

LAIF interest payment ‐                                18,337                     18,337                    

Payroll disbursements (36,642)                    ‐                                (36,642)                   

Vendor payments (94,817)                    ‐                                (94,817)                   

Account Balances at January 31, 2024 491,918$                 1,843,654$             2,335,572$            

The activity above is not audited

022



Del Paso Manor Water District

Accounts Receivable Aging
Summary
Account Type Account Category Credits 0 - 29 Days 30 - 59 Days 60 - 89 Days 90 + Days Total
CO (Commercial) MAIN (MAIN) 0.00 299.95 0.00 0.00 484.50 784.45

METER (METER) (3,213.80) 11,313.07 1,491.35 0.00 2,667.65 12,258.27

RE (Residential) MAIN (MAIN) (23,628.66) 50,377.34 0.00 0.00 91,539.45 118,288.13

Total (26,842.46) 61,990.36 1,491.35 0.00 94,691.60 131,330.85

Account Type - All

Account Category - All

Billing Type - All

As of: 02/29/2024

023



 

 

 

ITEM #8.B 

California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Board of Directors Call for 

Nominations Seat A 

024



DEL PASO MANOR WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

DATE:  March 06, 2024 AGENDA ITEM NO.  8.B 

 

 

SUBJECT: California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Board of Directors Call for 

Nominations Seat A 

 

 

STAFF CONTACT: 

Adam Coyan, General Manager 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board 

Members or their General Manager who are interested in leading the direction of the California 

Special Districts Association (CSDA) for the 2025-2027 term.  

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions related 

to CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, professional development, and other 

resources for members. The Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and 

to the representation of the common interests of all California’s special districts before the 

Legislature and the State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the 

issues confronting special districts statewide. 

Any interested District Board Members are encouraged to apply. Though not required, a 

candidate may be nominated by another person to sit on the CSDA Board; any DPMWD Board 

Member may accept the nomination of a fellow Board Member and put forward an application 

for CSDA Board membership. 

The deadline for receiving nominations is April 10, 2024. 

BUDGET: 

CSDA Board membership would have zero effect on the District's budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends any interested Board Member seek the nomination of fellow Directors and put 

forward their candidacy. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

CSDA Board of Directors Call for Nominations Seat C Correspondence, Board Candidate 

information sheet and nomination form 

 

 

025



026



027



028



029



030



 

 

 

ITEM #8.C 

Forsgren Associates Presentation 

031



DEL PASO MANOR WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

DATE:  MARCH 5, 2024 AGENDA ITEM NO.  8.C 
 

 

SUBJECT: FORSGREN ASSOCIATES PRESENTATION 
 

 

STAFF CONTACT: 

Adam Coyan, General Manager 

BACKGROUND: 

The Grand Jury report released October 28th, 2021 highlighted the need to invest money in the 

infrastructure, capital improvement, operations, and maintenance in order to continue to provide 

a reliable and safe supply of drinking water to the rate payers. 

 

Del Paso Manor Water District's mission is to provide safe drinking water in accordance with 

California and federal regulations and to maintain a reliable water supply for water consumption 

and fire protection. 

Effective November 1st, 2023 water rates increased as part of a Prop 218 process. Although prop 

218 passed with approved projects the first step is to complete a hydraulic model so there is 

effective planning of those projects.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT: 

This item is an update to an existing structure and does not need a CEQA review. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

This item is in the current budget and the project has been approved. 

032



 

 

 

ITEM #9.A 

Field Report on Current and Upcoming Projects 

033



  
 

 
 

DEL PASO MANOR WATER DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
FIELD REPORT 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  March 05, 2024 
   

 
AGENDA ITEM   9.A:  
 

 
Leaks: We had 0 mainline leaks, 1 service line leak on our side, and 3 service 

line leak on the customers side 
 
Complaints: We had no water quality concern 
 
Water Waste: We had no water waste report 
 
 

Field Work:  
 

1. 30 USA’s marked in February 

2. Completed Fox Hollow upgrades 

3. TCR sampling for February were all absent.  

4. We have located 10 more curb stops for a total of 517 to date 

5. Quarterly Bacti and other samples have been completed 

6. Well 4 is back online with a new motor 
 

 

Current and Upcoming Projects: 
  

1. Curb stop locates 

2. Mainline valve measurements ongoing project 

3. Cleaning up well sites 

 

FIELD STAFF RESPONSIBLE FOR REPORT: Mike Jenner, Field Supervisor       
03/05/2024 

034




